

# 214 Transportation Carrier Shipment Status Message

X12/V4010/214: 214 Transportation Carrier Shipment Status Message

Company: General Mills Modified: 6/25/2024

Notes: This EDI 214 spec is used for

**General Mills Truckload and** 

LTL carriers

## **Table of Contents**

214	1 Tra	Insportation Carrier Shipment Status Message	1
	ISA	Interchange Control Header	2
	GS	Functional Group Header	4
	ST	Transaction Set Header	6
	B10	Beginning Segment for Transportation Carrier Shipment Status Message	7
	0200	Loop Assigned Number	8
	LX	Assigned Number	9
	0205	Loop Shipment Status Details	10
	AT7	Shipment Status Details	11
	MS2	Equipment or Container Owner and Type	14
	L11	Business Instructions and Reference Number	15
	SE	Transaction Set Trailer	16
	GE	Functional Group Trailer	17
	IFΑ	Interchange Control Trailer	18

## 214

# **Transportation Carrier Shipment Status Message**

### Functional Group=QM

**Purpose:** This Draft Standard for Trial Use contains the format and establishes the data contents of the Transportation Carrier Shipment Status Message Transaction Set (214) for use within the context of an Electronic Data Interchange (EDI) environment. This transaction set can be used by a transportation carrier to provide shippers, consignees, and their agents with the status of shipments in terms of dates, times, locations, route, identifying numbers, and conveyance.

#### Not Defined:

<u>Pos</u>	<u>ld</u>	Segment Name	<u>Req</u>	Max Use	<u>Repeat</u>	<u>Notes</u>	<u>Usage</u>
	ISA	Interchange Control Header	M	1			Must use
	GS	Functional Group Header	М	1			Must use

#### **Heading:**

<u>Pos</u>	<u>ld</u>	Segment Name	Req	Max Use	<u>Repeat</u>	<u>Notes</u>	<u>Usage</u>
010	ST	Transaction Set Header	M	1			Must use
020	B10	Beginning Segment for Transportation Carrier Shipment Status Message	М	1			Must use

LOOP	ID - 0200				999999	
130	LX	Assigned Number	0	1		Must use
LOOP	ID - 0205				<u>10</u>	
140	AT7	Shipment Status Details	0	1		Must use
146	MS2	Equipment or Container Owner and Type	0	1		Used
150	L11	Business Instructions and Reference Number	0	10		Must use
610	SE	Transaction Set Trailer	M	1		Must use

#### Not Defined:

<u>Pos</u>	<u>ld</u>	Segment Name	<u>Req</u>	Max Use	<u>Repeat</u>	<u>Notes</u>	<u>Usage</u>
	GE	Functional Group Trailer	M	1			Must use
	IEA	Interchange Control Trailer	M	1			Must use

## **ISA** Interchange Control Header

Pos: Max: 1 Not Defined - Mandatory Loop: N/A Elements: 16

User Option (Usage): Must use

Purpose: To start and identify an interchange of zero or more functional groups and interchange-related control segments

#### **Element Summary:**

Ref	oummar <sub>)</sub> <u>Id</u>	<u>Element Name</u>	Req	<u>Type</u>	Min/Max	<u>Usage</u>				
ISA01	I01	Authorization Information Qualifier	М	ID	2/2	Must use				
		<b>Description:</b> Code to identify the type of informat All valid standard codes are used. (Total Code		Authorizat	ion Information					
ISA02	102	Authorization Information	М	AN	10/10	Must use				
		<b>Description:</b> Information used for additional identification data in the interchange; the type of information is								
ISA03	103	Security Information Qualifier	М	ID	2/2	Must use				
			escription: Code to identify the type of information in the Security Information Il valid standard codes are used. (Total Codes: 2)							
ISA04	104	Security Information	М	AN	10/10	Must use				
		<b>Description:</b> This is used for identifying the security information about the interchange sender or the data in the interchange; the type of information is set by the Security Information Qualifier (I03)								
ISA05	105	Interchange ID Qualifier	М	ID	2/2	Must use				
		<b>Description:</b> Qualifier to designate the system/method of code structure used to designate the sender or receiver ID element being qualified								
10 4 00	100	All valid standard codes are used. (Total Code	•	4.5.1	45/45					
ISA06	106	Interchange Sender ID	M	AN	15/15	Must use				
		<b>Description:</b> Identification code published by the route data to them; the sender always codes this				e receiver ID to				
ISA07	105	Interchange ID Qualifier	М	ID	2/2	Must use				
		<b>Description:</b> Qualifier to designate the system/method of code structure used to designate the sender or receiver ID element being qualified								
		Code List Summary (Total Codes: 38, Included:  Code Name UCC EDI Communications ID (Comm ID)	1)							
ISA08	107	Interchange Receiver ID	М	AN	15/15	Must use				
		<b>Description:</b> Identification code published by the sender as their sending ID, thus other parties sent to them								
		General Mills Note: General Mills ID = 9251190000								
ISA09	108	Interchange Date	М	DT	6/6	Must use				
		Description: Date of the interchange								
ISA10	109	Interchange Time	М	TM	4/4	Must use				
		<b>Description:</b> Time of the interchange								
ISA11	I10	Interchange Control Standards Identifier	М	ID	1/1	Must use				
		Description: Code to identify the agency respons	sible for th	e control s	tandard used by	the message that is				

<u>Ref</u>	<u>ld</u>	Element Name enclosed by the interchange header and trailer All valid standard codes are used. (Total Codes	<u>Req</u> :: 1)	<u>Type</u>	<u>Min/Max</u>	<u>Usage</u>				
ISA12	l11	Interchange Control Version Number	М	ID	5/5	Must use				
		Description: Code specifying the version number of the interchange control segments								
		Code List Summary (Total Codes: 14, Included: 1  Code Name  O0401 Draft Standards for Trial Use Approved for through October 1997	•	on by ASC	X12 Procedures	s Review Board				
ISA13	l12	Interchange Control Number	М	N0	9/9	Must use				
	Description: A control number assigned by the interchange sender									
ISA14	I13	Acknowledgment Requested	М	ID	1/1	Must use				
		<b>Description:</b> Code sent by the sender to request a <b>All valid standard codes are used.</b> (Total Codes		nange ackr	nowledgment (TA	1)				
ISA15	l14	Usage Indicator	М	ID	1/1	Must use				
		<b>Description:</b> Code to indicate whether data enclosed by this interchange envelope is test, production or information								
		Code List Summary (Total Codes: 3, Included: 1)  Code Name Production Data								
ISA16	l15	Component Element Separator	М		1/1	Must use				
		<b>Description:</b> Type is not applicable: the componer	nt elemer	nt senarato	or is a delimiter ar	nd not a data				

**Description:** Type is not applicable; the component element separator is a delimiter and not a data element; this field provides the delimiter used to separate component data elements within a composite data structure; this value must be different than the data element separator and the segment terminator

## **GS** Functional Group Header

Pos: Max: 1 Not Defined - Mandatory Loop: N/A Elements: 8

User Option (Usage): Must use

Purpose: To indicate the beginning of a functional group and to provide control information

#### **Element Summary:**

Ref	<u>ld</u>	Element Name	Req	<u>Type</u>	Min/Max	<u>Usage</u>			
GS01	479	Functional Identifier Code	М	ID	2/2	Must use			
		Description: Code identifying a group of application related transaction sets							
		Code List Summary (Total Codes: 240, Included:	1)						
		Code Name	(04	1.4\					
		QM Transportation Carrier Shipment Status Me	•	•					
GS02	142	Application Sender's Code	М	AN	2/15	Must use			
		<b>Description:</b> Code identifying party sending transr	mission; o	codes agre	ed to by trading	partners			
GS03	124	Application Receiver's Code	М	AN	2/15	Must use			
		Description: Code identifying party receiving transmission; codes agreed to by trading partners							
		General Mills Note: General Mills ID = 6125404455							
		0.20.00.00			- /-				
GS04	373	Date	М	DT	8/8	Must use			
		<b>Description:</b> Date expressed as CCYYMMDD							
GS05	337	Time	М	TM	4/8	Must use			
		<b>Description:</b> Time expressed in 24-hour clock time HHMMSSDD, where H = hours (00-23), M = minute decimal seconds; decimal seconds are expressed (00-99)	es (00-59	), S = inte	ger seconds (00-	59) and DD =			
GS06	28	Group Control Number	М	N0	1/9	Must use			
		Description: Assigned number originated and mai	ntained b	y the send	der				
GS07	455	Responsible Agency Code	М	ID	1/2	Must use			
		<b>Description:</b> Code identifying the issuer of the standard; this code is used in conjunction with Data Element 480							
		Code List Summary (Total Codes: 2, Included: 1)							
		Code Name							
		X Accredited Standards Committee X12							
GS08	480	Version / Release / Industry Identifier Code	М	AN	1/12	Must use			

**Description:** Code indicating the version, release, subrelease, and industry identifier of the EDI standard being used, including the GS and GE segments; if code in DE455 in GS segment is X, then in DE 480 positions 1-3 are the version number; positions 4-6 are the release and subrelease, level of the version; and positions 7-12 are the industry or trade association identifiers (optionally assigned by user); if code in DE455 in GS segment is T, then other formats are allowed

Code List Summary (Total Codes: 39, Included: 1)

Code Name

004010 Draft Standards Approved for Publication by ASC X12 Procedures Review Board through October 1997

#### Semantics:

- 1. GS04 is the group date.
- 2. GS05 is the group time.
- 3. The data interchange control number GS06 in this header must be identical to the same data element in the associated functional group trailer, GE02.

#### **Comments:**

1. A functional group of related transaction sets, within the scope of X12 standards, consists of a collection of similar transaction sets enclosed by a functional group header and a functional group trailer.

### **ST** Transaction Set Header

Pos: 010 Max: 1 Heading - Mandatory Loop: N/A Elements: 2

User Option (Usage): Must use

Purpose: To indicate the start of a transaction set and to assign a control number

#### **Element Summary:**

Ref	<u>ld</u>	Element Name	Req	<u>Type</u>	Min/Max	<u>Usage</u>		
ST01	143	Transaction Set Identifier Code	M	ID	3/3	Must use		
		Description: Code uniquely identifying a Transaction Set						
		Code List Summary (Total Codes: 298, Included:	: 1)					
		Code Name						
		214 Transportation Carrier Shipment Status Me	ssage					
ST02	329	Transaction Set Control Number	М	AN	4/9	Must use		
		<b>Description:</b> Identifying control number that must assigned by the originator for a transaction set	be uniqu	e within the	e transaction set	functional group		

#### **Semantics:**

1. The transaction set identifier (ST01) used by the translation routines of the interchange partners to select the appropriate transaction set definition (e.g., 810 selects the Invoice Transaction Set).

#### **General Mills Note:**

Example: ST\*214\*0001~

# **B10** Beginning Segment for Transportation Carrier Shipment Status Message

Pos: 020 Max: 1 Heading - Mandatory Loop: N/A Elements: 3

User Option (Usage): Must use

Purpose: To transmit identifying numbers and other basic data relating to the transaction set

#### **Element Summary:**

<u>Ref</u>	<u>ld</u>	Element Name	Req	<b>Type</b>	Min/Max	<u>Usage</u>
B1001	127	Reference Identification	X	AN	1/30	Must use
		<b>Description:</b> Reference information as defined fo Reference Identification Qualifier	action Set or as s	pecified by the		
		General Mills Note:				
		Carrier Reference Number				
B1002	145	Shipment Identification Number	0	AN	1/30	Must use
		<b>Description:</b> Identification number assigned to the shipment from origin to ultimate destination and is special characters)	•	-	• •	•
		General Mills Note:				
		General Mills 10-digit Shipment Number (from B20	04 of EDI	204 Load	Tender).	
B1003	140	Standard Carrier Alpha Code	М	ID	2/4	Must use
		Description: Standard Carrier Alpha Code				
		General Mills Note:				
		Carrier of Record SCAC				

#### **Syntax Rules:**

- 1. R0106 At least one of B1001 or B1006 is required.
- 2. E0105 Only one of B1001 or B1005 may be present.
- 3. P0506 If either B1005 or B1006 is present, then the other is required.

#### Semantics:

- 1. B1001 is the carrier assigned reference number.
- B1007 indicates if the reference numbers included in this transmission were transmitted to the carrier via EDI or key entered by the carrier. A "Y" indicates that the carrier received the reference numbers in an EDI transmission; an "N" indicates that the carrier did not receive the reference numbers in an EDI transmission and key entered the data from a shipper supplied document.

#### **Comments:**

- 1. B1001 is the carrier's PRO (invoice number) that identifies the shipment.
- 2. B1003 is required when used in Transaction Set 214.
- 3. B1006 is the carrier assigned bar code identification or another carrier assigned shipment identification, such as a manifest number.

#### **General Mills Note:**

Example: B10\*8B75004\*SCAC~

## **Loop Assigned Number**

Pos: 130 Repeat: 999999 Mandatory

Loop: 0200 Elements: N/A

User Option (Usage): Used

Purpose: To reference a line number in a transaction set

#### **Loop Summary:**

<u>Pos</u>	<u>ld</u>	Segment Name	<u>Req</u>	Max Use	<u>Repeat</u>	<u>Usage</u>
130	LX	Assigned Number	0	1		Must use
140		Loop 0205	0		10	Used
150	L11	Business Instructions and Reference Number	0	10		Must use

## **LX** Assigned Number

Pos: 130 Max: 1 Heading - Optional

Loop: 0200 Elements: 1

User Option (Usage): Must use

Purpose: To reference a line number in a transaction set

#### **Element Summary:**

<u>Ref</u>	<u>ld</u>	Element Name	<u>Req</u>	<u>Type</u>	Min/Max	<u>Usage</u>
LX01	554	Assigned Number	M	N0	1/6	Must use

Description: Number assigned for differentiation within a transaction set

#### **General Mills Note:**

Example: LX\*1~

## **Loop Shipment Status Details**

Pos: 140 Repeat: 10 Optional

Loop: 0205 Elements: N/A

User Option (Usage): Used

**Purpose:** To specify the status of a shipment, the reason for that status, the date and time of the status and the date and time of any appointments scheduled.

#### **Loop Summary:**

<u>Pos</u>	<u>ld</u>	Segment Name	<u>Req</u>	Max Use	<u>Repeat</u>	<u>Usage</u>
140	AT7	Shipment Status Details	0	1		Must use
146	MS2	Equipment or Container Owner and Type	0	1		Used

## **AT7** Shipment Status Details

Pos: 140 Max: 1 Heading - Optional Loop: 0205 Elements: 7

User Option (Usage): Must use

**Purpose:** To specify the status of a shipment, the reason for that status, the date and time of the status and the date and time of any appointments scheduled.

#### **Element Summary:**

<u>Ref</u>	<u>ld</u>	Element Name	Req	<b>Type</b>	Min/Max	<u>Usage</u>
AT701	1650	Shipment Status Code	Χ	ID	2/2	Used

Description: Code indicating the status of a shipment

**General Mills Note:** 

Do not send Appointment Statuse Codes (AA/AB) in this element (see AT703 element)

Code List Summary (Total Codes: 42, Included: 6)

Code Name

Al Shipment has been Reconsigned

**General Mills Note:** 

Carrier of Execution notification.

This status requires an associated MS2 segment w/Carrier of Execution SCAC. Time sent with this status represents the time of communication to General Mills.

CP Completed Loading at Pick-up Location

D1 Completed Unloading at Delivery Location

SD Shipment Delayed

#### **General Mills Note:**

Send new ETA and reason code as soon as it is known that scheduled appt will not be met. Same reason code should be sent with the new scheduled appointment status.

<u>Note:</u> The only reason codes allowed with SD status [in AT702] are AF, AG, AH. AI, AJ, AL, AM, AO, BE, D2, RC. Any other Reason Code sent [in AT702] with SD status will reject back to the carrier.

X1 Arrived at Delivery Location

#### **General Mills Note:**

Send Reason Code **NS** in AT702 with this status if you <u>arrived on time</u> for Original Scheduled Appointment

If you did <u>not</u> arrive on time for your <u>Original</u> Scheduled Appointment, one of the codes listed under the AT702 should be used.

X3 Arrived at Pick-up Location

AT702 1651 Shipment Status or Appointment Reason X ID 2/2 Used

**Description:** Code indicating the reason a shipment status or appointment reason was transmitted **General Mills Note:** 

Use a code from the list below to convey reason for missing your original appointment. If no code below accurately reflects the situation, then use any EDI compliant code.

#### !! IMPORTANT NOTE REGARDING STATUS SD (SHIP DELAY)

ONLY codes AF, AG, AH. AI, AJ, AL, AM, AO, BE, D2, RC are allowed with Ship Delay Status (SD). Any other Reason Code sent with Status SD will reject back to the carrier.

Code List Summary (Total Codes: 86, Included: 21)

Code Name

AD Customer Requested Future Delivery

AG Consignee Related

AH Driver Related

		<u>Code</u>	<u>Name</u>							
		ΑI	Mechanical Breakdown							
		AJ	Other Carrier Related							
		AL	Previous Stop							
		AM	Shipper Related							
		AO	Weather or Natural Disaster Related							
		AS	Hold Due to Cross-Border Customs Doc	umentation Is	ssues					
		BE	Road Conditions							
		ВН	Insufficient Time to Complete Delivery							
		BJ	Customer Wanted Earlier Delivery							
		во	Railroad Failed to Meet Schedule							
		BQ	Shipment Overweight							
		BS	Refused by Customer							
		CA	Customs (Import or Export) Broker delay	s at the bord	er, not par	erwork driven				
		D1	Carrier Dispatch Error							
		D2	Driver Not Available							
		NS	Normal Status							
		RC	Reconsigned							
		Т3	Trailer not Available							
AT703	1652	Shipn	nent Appointment Status Code	X	ID	2/2	Used			
		Descr	Description: Code indicating the status of an appointment to pick-up or deliver a shipment							
		Code List Summary (Total Codes: 9, Included: 2)								
			<u>Name</u>	,						
		AA	Pick-up Appointment Date and/or Time							
		AB	Delivery Appointment Date and/or Time							
AT704	1651	Shipn Code	nent Status or Appointment Reason	Х	ID	2/2	Used			
		Doscr	iption: Code indicating the reason a ship	ment etatue	or appointr	nent reason wa	e transmitted			
				illelli Status i	ог арроппп	nent reason wa	as transmitted			
		General Mills Note:  Send code that best represents the reason for the appointment date/time								
			lid standard codes are used. (Total Co		sin date/til	16				
		Ali va	ilu standard codes are used. (10tai co	ues. 00)						
AT705	373	Date		Х	DT	8/8	Must use			
		Descr	iption: Date expressed as CCYYMMDD							
		Gener	ral Mills Note:							
		Date o	of Status being reported							
AT706	337	Time		Х	TM	4/8	Must use			
		HHMN	iption: Time expressed in 24-hour clock MSSDD, where H = hours (00-23), M = mi al seconds; decimal seconds are express	nutes (00-59)	), $S = integ$	er seconds (00	)-59) and DD =			
		Gener	ral Mills Note:							
		Time o	of Status being reported							
AT707	623	Time	Code	0	ID	2/2	Must use			
		8601,	<b>iption:</b> Code identifying the time. In accountime can be specified by a + or - and an itime; since + is a restricted character, + a	ndication in h	ours in rela	ation to Univers	sal Time Coordinate			
		Gener	al Mills Note:							

"LT" IS NOT A VALID TIME ZONE for General Mills.

Code List Summary (Total Codes: 51, Included: 5)

#### Code Name

AT Alaska Time
CT Central Time
ET Eastern Time

MT Mountain Time

PT Pacific Time

#### **Syntax Rules:**

- 1. E0103 Only one of AT701 or AT703 may be present.
- 2. P0102 If either AT701 or AT702 is present, then the other is required.
- 3. P0304 If either AT703 or AT704 is present, then the other is required.
- 4. C0605 If AT706 is present, then AT705 is required.
- 5. C0706 If AT707 is present, then AT706 is required.

#### **Semantics:**

- 1. If AT701 is present, AT705 is the date the status occurred. If AT703 is present, AT705 is a date related to an appointment.
- 2. If AT701 is present, AT706 is the time of the status. If AT703 is present, AT706 is the time of the appointment.
- 3. If AT707 is not present then AT706 represents local time of the status.

#### **General Mills Note:**

GMI Shipments are not considered "reported" until each Delivery/Order number on the shipment has the following statuses reported successfully: AA, X3, CP (pickup statuses), AB, X1, D1 (delivery statuses).

Example: AT7\*X1\*NS\*\*\*20220915\*2208\*PT~

# **MS2** Equipment or Container Owner and Type

Pos: 146 Max: 1 Heading - Optional Loop: 0205 Elements: 2

User Option (Usage): Used

Purpose: To specify the owner, the identification number assigned by that owner, and the type of equipment

#### **Element Summary:**

<u>Ref</u>	<u>ld</u>	Element Name	<u>Req</u>	<u>Type</u>	Min/Max	<u>Usage</u>
MS201	140	Standard Carrier Alpha Code	Χ	ID	2/4	Used
		Description: Standard Carrier Alpha Code				
		General Mills Note:				
		Carrier of Execution SCAC				
MS202	207	Equipment Number	Х	AN	1/10	Used
		<b>Description:</b> Sequencing or serial part of an equiper equipment number is preferred)	oment uni	t's identifyi	ng number (pure	numeric form for
		General Mills Note:				
		Carrier of Execution Equipment Number, if known.	If unkno	wn, send "	NONE".	

#### **Syntax Rules:**

- 1. P0102 If either MS201 or MS202 is present, then the other is required.
- 2. C0402 If MS204 is present, then MS202 is required.

#### **Comments:**

1. MS203 identifies the type for the equipment specified in MS202.

#### **General Mills Note:**

This segment is required when AT701 = Al. It is not required (or mapped) when AT701 is any other status.

Example: MS2\*SCAC\*667585~

## L11 Business Instructions and Reference Number

Pos: 150 Max: 10
Heading - Optional
Loop: 0200 Elements: 2

User Option (Usage): Must use

Purpose: To specify instructions in this business relationship or a reference number

#### **Element Summary:**

<u>Ref</u>	<u>ld</u>	Elem	nent Name	Req	<u>Type</u>	Min/Max	<u>Usage</u>			
L1101	127	Refe	rence Identification	Χ	AN	1/30	Must use			
		<b>Description:</b> Reference information as defined for a particular Transaction Set or as specified by the Reference Identification Qualifier								
		Gene	General Mills Note:							
		GMI	Order Number or Delivery Number (Send pro	pper quali	fier in L110	02)				
L1102	128	Refe	rence Identification Qualifier	Х	ID	2/3	Must use			
		Desc	Description: Code qualifying the Reference Identification							
		Code	e List Summary (Total Codes: 1503, Include	ed: 2)						
		Code	<u>Name</u>							
		CR	Customer Reference Number							
			General Mills Note:							
			General Mills Order Number							
		DO	Delivery Order Number							
			General Mills Note:							
			General Mills Delivery Number							

#### **Syntax Rules:**

- 1. R0103 At least one of L1101 or L1103 is required.
- 2. P0102 If either L1101 or L1102 is present, then the other is required.

#### **General Mills Note:**

Only one L11 is allowed per LX loop.

When multiple deliveries exist at a single stop, send separate LX loop for each delivery.

Example: L11\*2093318999\*DO~

## **SE** Transaction Set Trailer

Pos: 610 Max: 1 Heading - Mandatory Loop: N/A Elements: 2

User Option (Usage): Must use

**Purpose:** To indicate the end of the transaction set and provide the count of the transmitted segments (including the beginning (ST) and ending (SE) segments)

#### **Element Summary:**

<u>Ref</u>	<u>ld</u>	Element Name	Req	<u>Type</u>	Min/Max	<u>Usage</u>
SE01	96	Number of Included Segments	М	N0	1/10	Must use
		Description: Total number of segments included	in a trans	action set	including ST and	I SE segments
SE02	329	Transaction Set Control Number	М	AN	4/9	Must use
		<b>Description:</b> Identifying control number that mus assigned by the originator for a transaction set	t be uniqu	e within th	e transaction set	functional group

#### **Comments:**

1. SE is the last segment of each transaction set.

#### **General Mills Note:**

Example: SE\*6\*0001~

## **GE** Functional Group Trailer

Pos: Max: 1 Not Defined - Mandatory Loop: N/A Elements: 2

User Option (Usage): Must use

Purpose: To indicate the end of a functional group and to provide control information

#### **Element Summary:**

<u>Ref</u>	<u>ld</u>	Element Name	Req	<u>Type</u>	Min/Max	<u>Usage</u>
GE01	97	Number of Transaction Sets Included	M	N0	1/6	Must use
		<b>Description:</b> Total number of transaction sets in (transmission) group terminated by the trailer cor			• .	change
GE02	28	Group Control Number	M	N0	1/9	Must use
		Description: Assigned number originated and m	aintained l	ny the sen	der	

**Description:** Assigned number originated and maintained by the sender

#### **Semantics:**

1. The data interchange control number GE02 in this trailer must be identical to the same data element in the associated functional group header, GS06.

#### Comments:

1. The use of identical data interchange control numbers in the associated functional group header and trailer is designed to maximize functional group integrity. The control number is the same as that used in the corresponding header.

## **IEA** Interchange Control Trailer

Pos: Max: 1 Not Defined - Mandatory Loop: N/A Elements: 2

User Option (Usage): Must use

Purpose: To define the end of an interchange of zero or more functional groups and interchange-related control segments

#### **Element Summary:**

<u>Ref</u>	<u>ld</u>	Element Name	Req	<u>Type</u>	Min/Max	<u>Usage</u>
IEA01	I16	Number of Included Functional Groups	М	N0	1/5	Must use
		Description: A count of the number of functional	ıl groups in	cluded in a	n interchange	
IEA02	l12	Interchange Control Number	М	N0	9/9	Must use
		<b>Description:</b> A control number assigned by the	interchang	e sender		